Subject: COMPLETED Request Red Curb Repair - Dangerous Condition Cole/Willoughby 90038
From: "lisa@mediadistrict.org" <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Date: 02/11/2016 02:02 PM

To: Chi Ming Gong

CC: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>, John Irigoyen <John.Irigoyen@universalpro.com>

Dear Ming:
Yes | noticed this morning as | was doing my drive around the district. Thank you for taking care of this dangerous condition.

Regards,

Lisa Schechter

Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
323-860-0025

On Jan 20, 2016, at 1:27 PM, Media District <lisa@mediadistrict.org> wrote:
Dear Ming:

| have attached a photo of exposed rebar at the red curb on Cole and Willoughby in Hollywood. | am not sure which City
Department to reach out to as | have already filed this issue on line with LADOT reference #54193. Let me know if this is
something that your Department can repair?

Issue: Exposed Rebar at Red Curb
Location: Cole and Willoughby € Hollywood 90038

Thank you

Lisa Schechter

Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA 90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org
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